



Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board

Mailing address

PO Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3S3
uarb.board@gov.ns.ca
Web www.nsuarb.ca

Office

3rd Floor
1601 Lower Water Street
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3P6
902 424-4448 t
902 424-3919 f

May 21, 2010

Via email (alan.richardson@nspower.ca)

Mr. Alan Richardson
Vice President, Integrated Customer Services
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
PO Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Mr. Richardson:

Efficiency Nova Scotia Funding - P-199

Your letter dated May 21, 2010, regarding the above-noted matter, stated that Nova Scotia Power Inc. ("NSPI") proposes to expense the initial Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation ("ENSC") funding of \$2,040,000 to the 2010 DSM program budget and to recover those costs through the DSM Cost Recovery Rider.

Please clarify if this funding has been included in the approved amount of \$22.6 million for the 2010 DSM programs or in the proposed amount of \$41.9 million for the 2011 DSM programs.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Nancy McNeil'.

Nancy McNeil
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk

cc. Rene Gallant, General Manager, Regulatory, NSPI
William Lahey, Chair, Board of Directors, Efficiency Nova Scotia
S. Bruce Outhouse, Board Counsel

By email
By email
By email